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CONF IDENTTIAL

Dear Lee:

This regards Stadium plans which appear to be moving forward appropriately.

My Administrator reports that there are a number of inspection visits going
on in the old Stadium at the moment, with the idea that it might have to be
brought partially or totally up to code. The idea is that this might be
declared as soon as construction is underway on the new facility. I think

it is not being paranoid to suggest, based on the clear attitude of the Chief
of Building and Planning who sat with us on the committee for disposition of
the Stadium, that he is not happy to have more buildings, more responsibility,
and more commitments made to Memorial Stadium. It is just conceivable that
they would get inspectors to try to close down the whole operation because the
University would not be able to afford to bring the old Laboratory up to code.
You might want to keep this in mind.

Dr. Leyasmeyer doesn't feel that my space group is keeping her adequately in-
formed. They will take more time to try to do so. You must know that we
are immensely grateful to your office for running the ball.

I expect we will meet next week at the Honors Committee Meeting, at which
time I can honor you for having the good sense to take a two month leave.

Regards,

Henry Blackburn, M.D.
Professor and Director
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Dear Dr. Helson:

This is in reply to your personal letter of Junuary 25, 175l.
Firet, 1 appreciate your calling to aseertain our existance during
the avalanches. We were again blocked two days in Villach last week
by snow over the passes and tunnels or Corinthia. Travel is persist-
ently difficult, but fro: the standpoint of our service, has proved
quite fruitful,

I was interested in your account of the DP doetor, Dr, Dengle
Gmundin is on the easternmost lake at the horder of the Salsburgland
Alps, and impossible to reach from here at this time. I am anxious to
vigit the toun as lI've seen beautiful examples of native eeramic work
produced theres ¥hen the sun returns I will contact the physieian on
a weekend trips

Coneerning Drs Seott, I ean report definitely leses obvious ovstruct-
jon and explosive behavior, as a result of your talks ZThough these were
the most serious and disturbing factors, nonetheless important to me is
the fact that a working relationship continues to be impossible between
us. She is completely defensive when 1 make any suggestions or requests,
or try to establish a mutual system where we know each others plans for
the work, for travel, or for leave.

decisions of the Austrian unite there can be no fim basis for oy fure
ther request for a transf as the s

serioudly impaired. 7The personal problem is one which I realise is en—
countered to varying degrees in situa I

self as fairly and calmly as possible. I must express, however, oy
disappointment that a decision eould not be made in YWashingt
future in P¢HeS., s0 thal if she is

being no longer essential heres If the DP Act is renewed, I cannot con-
ceive of another year of our uncordial and perhaps superflous mesoclation.

5
]
8
]
£



Wy statenent o Drs Scotly whieh 1 late rned her

ext pitter in chiall authority, s nItVs none of your
business, Dre obt" . gongerning a perso tion she rather
than "iind your own iness"e MY avareneas of ingreas eptibility
to her ucimﬂmwrwemm pade WO t
toadiwretodfm nourss Immmdcmxdidnbuma r!.dn!‘arliamm
in Vienna and Trmsbruck while Nelly naturally took her alongd

In spite of the fact of her nolding this responsible poeition for
arrivaly I fodl thet I as & commissioned officer,
and USPHS as & service , 18 peing forced Lo stomsch an unwise and un=

1 hope you are getting & olear picture of activities nere by the
considereble correspondence e ape sending your ways Perhaps you will
pardon this question of official gportance wers, and wild send me your
opinion a3 soon 88 you Gans There 18 1O statement In our regulations

request & Spinal Fluid exaninabions On studying one of the most author=
1tative reforences gor our new Mar 35 & tment”

by Thomas) 1 Bee no on why we make the exanination Very goon
poat.-tmunent. and pass the gandidate as"Clags C, non=® ’
adoquately treated"e for the patients, they nould be followed
for a year ertain gerologie e, but our regulations are
concerned that the disease be n bles £ W€ give the jdeal
apocn.lised jon we cannot pase a single {rom on

1natent gyphilis pefore the 1aw expires. Flease ne Imow if you concur

ﬂnwa.deaof midhanmngartor;doq\mu treatment, :othntlmyi.n-
form Dre Clament of 1RO end the areass

1 am conbinually eppreciative of your poraoml expressions of interest
in our Work and in our welfares

gincerely yours:

Henry We Blooikburils Jps A Surg (R)



